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ﬁ Outlook

RE: PA REQUEST

From MB&O HMO Customer Service <customerservice@mbandohmo.com>
Date Fri4/4/2025 4:16 PM

To Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Cc  MB&O HMO Customer Service <customerservice@mbandohmo.com>

Dear Provider,
Approval granted.
Kindly use P.A code MBO/6318/0220400.

Regards,

Oluwaseun Obadara,
Ag Customer Service Manager

MB&O

Healthcare Services Limited

MB & O Healthcare Services Limited,

30 Bassie Ogamba Street, off Adeniran Ogunsanya street, Surulere, Lagos

Website: www.mbandohmo.com | 08139952126, 07063842710

Health Insurance Experts | Medical Advisory | Occupational & Wellness Services

Your wellness s our Prior’utg...

From: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:13 PM

To: MB&O HMO Customer Service <customerservice@mbandohmo.com>
Subject: PA REQUEST

Dear Sir/Madam,
PLEASE TREAT AS URGENT.
This serves to seek approval. The necessary details are as stated below:
[
Patient Name
ALI CHARITY

Name of HMO
MB&O HMO

Enrollee staff no MBO8548143489
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DIAGNOSIS Abdominal pain
Investigations

Abdominal pelvic USS
Required PA CODE

El-Dunamis Medical centre

Date 4/4/2025

REQUEST MADE BY

Godwin

Awaiting your quick response.
Regards.
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